



Joint Simulation Subcommittee

ACP80(1)

2021 Subcommittee Annual Meeting

January 5, 2021 | 12:00 – 1:30p EST

Online | [Zoom log-in information](#)^a

[Please RSVP/complete brief survey beforehand](#)^b

Background

The Simulation Subcommittee (SimSub) is a joint subcommittee of [ACP80](#) and [ACP50](#). SimSub is envisioned to be a modified, better focused version of the previous [AHB45\(1\)](#): *to converge and support dialogue between key industry, user-related, and research groups in the traffic simulation field as to foster partnerships, joint efforts, and improve products.*

Meeting Objectives

- Communicate SimSub’s proposed mission, role, structure, and potential activities.
- Gather meaningful feedback on the above as to enhance and formulize SimSub.
- Identify both short- and long-term SimSub activities – and get SimSub up and running!

Agenda

Time	Item/Description
12:00 – 12:05	Welcome and Introductions Christopher Melson (LTRC)
12:05 – 12:25	History of “Old” SimSub – AHB45(1) George List (NC State University); Mohammed Hadi (Florida International University)
12:25 – 1:10	Introduction of “New” SimSub and Focused Discussion – ACP80(1) John Shaw (InTrans); Christopher Melson (LTRC); All Attendees Discuss and receive feedback on: (1) proposed mission, role, and activities and (2) proposed structure, role, and list of liaisons.
1:10 – 1:25	Open Discussion (Time Permitting) All Attendees Discuss topics identified in RSVP survey. Have liaisons voluntarily provide updates: ACP20, ACP25, ACP40, ACP50, ACP80, AEP40, ITE SimCap Committee, FHWA, others.
1:25 – 1:30	Wrap Up Christopher Melson (LTRC)

^a It is **free** to attend committee meetings. To access the Zoom connection link, first register for the TRB Annual Meeting (can freely register [here](#)). The link will then be available [here](#) 48 hours before the meeting.

^b Please complete [this brief survey](#) to RSVP, propose topics to be discussed, and to be added to the SimSub e-mail listserv.